
Toni Green County 

113 W. Beauregard Ave. 
San Angelo, Texas 76903 

325-659-6500/Fax 325-659-5441 

RFP 20-003 
Parks Grants: Construction Manager at Risk 

6/15/2020 
ADDENDUM NO 2: 

Notice to Vendors: 

Clarification: 

1. Do you have any more details for the baseball and softball field structures and fencing as well as grass and 
material requirements for infield? 
TGC Response: 

Fencing- See attachment "Baseball-Softball Chain Link Fences and Gates". 
Grass/Turf-Tifway 419 Bermuda Hybrid* 
Infield Material - Diamond Pro infield mix or equivalent* 
Pitcher's Mound, Home Plate, and Batters Boxes -Pitcher's Mound Clay* 
Home Plate & Batters Boxes - Pitcher's Mound Clay* 
* Contractor is required to give submittals for approval prior to installation. 

2. If onsite caliche is used, do we need to perform a proctor and at what quantities? Both 
TGC Response: This will be performed by the County. 

3. 5" wide by 4" tall concrete curbing for Granite Trail is shown but there was mention of that being replaced by 
metal edging. What is the detail for the approved change? Pugh 
TGC Response: 5" tall 1/8 thick metal edging 

4. What type of grass? Bermuda hybrid, sod, hydro mulch? What is the desired establish time for the playing 
field? Pugh 
TGC Response: Tifway 419 Bermuda Hybrid. 

5. Pump Station Details are missing Pugh 
TGC Response: 

Pump spec is RainBird or equivalent: 
B 1 WPS package pump station 
7.5 HP 
3" inlet pipe from the river 
Irrigation systems should be designed to use 70 gpm. 



6. If Caliche is used at Harper Park, where is the source? 
TGC Response: The County will supply caliche. 

7. There is no detail on the chain link fencing for the baseball field or the softball field. Measurements? Pugh 
TGC Response: See attachment "Baseball-Softball Chain Link Fences and Gates". 

8. What bid item pertains to the Pugh Park Trail Improvements? PUGH 
TGC Response: Please refer to page 7, items 2-6. It refers to the oversight of Trails grant within the park 
perimeter. 

9. Does the county have an all-inclusive list of donations we should be excluding from the quote? BOTH 
TGC Response: No list is available, please see "4. New Sample Bidding Template" 

10. Does the county have a list of items of self-performance items that should be excluding from the quote? 
BOTH 
TGC Response: No list is available, please see "4. New Sample Bidding Template" 

11. Does the county have a list of items donated labor (ie playground assembly, fitness assembly, scoreboards) 
that should be excluding from the quote? BOTH 
TGC Response: No list is available, please see "4. New Sample Bidding Template" 

Please include this signed addendum with your response. 

Sincerely, 

-;~- ~ 
Dustin Klein 
Procurement Supervisor 

Company 

Signature 

Date 

Please Print Name and Title 




